
BARTRAM SPRINGS 
 Community Development District 

 
February 10, 2025 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



   Bartram Springs  
  Community Development District 
  475 West Town Place 
  Suite 114  
  St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
  District Website: www.BartramSpringsCDD.com 
   
 
 
February 3, 2025 
 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The Board of Supervisors Meeting of Bartram Springs Community Development District 
is scheduled for Monday, February 10, 2025 at 6:00 p.m. at the Bartram Springs 
Amenity Center, 14530 Cherry Lake Drive, Jacksonville, Florida.  
Following is the advance agenda for the meeting: 
  
  
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Audience Comments (regarding agenda items listed below) 
  
 III. Recognition of Staff Member of the Month 
 
 IV. Approval of Minutes of the January 13, 2025 Meeting 
 
 V. Discussion of Cost Share Opportunity with City of Jacksonville to Fund 

Crosswalk Flashing Lights 
 
 VI. Consideration of Renewal of Agreement with Barracudas Swim Team 
 
 VII. Consideration of Proposals: 
  A. Dobson Electric for Pool Equipment Surge Protector Installation 
 
  B. Ron White Tennis Instruction  
 
  C. Vinyl Flooring in Club Suite 
 
  D. Rodent and Snake Deterrent  
  
 VIII. Staff Updates: 
 
 IX. Staff Reports 
  A. Attorney  

http://www.bartramspringscdd.com/


   
  B. Engineer  
 
  C. District Manager  
  
  D. Amenity Management & Field Operations  
   1. Report 
 
   2. Program Revenue Share  
  
  X. Supervisor’s Request and Audience Comments 
 
 XI. Financial Statements 
  A. Balance Sheet as of December 31, 2024 and Statement of Revenue & 

Expenditures for the Period Ending December 31, 2024 
 
  B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
 
  C. Approval of Check Register 
  
 XII. Next Scheduled Meeting – March 10, 2025 at 8:30 a.m. @ Bartram Springs 

Amenity Center 
 
 XIII. Adjournment 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



MINUTES OF MEETING 
BARTRAM SPRINGS 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Bartram Springs Community 

Development District was held Monday, January 13, 2025 at 6:00 p.m. at the Bartram Springs 

Club Amenity Center, 14530 Cherry Lake Drive, Jacksonville, Florida. 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 Lacy Reynolds Chairman 
 Stephanie McKinney Vice Chairperson 
 Taner Nierengarten Supervisor 
 Joseph Largen Supervisor 
 Joel Brighton Supervisor 
   
   
 
 Also present were: 
 
 
 Jim Oliver District Manager 
 Wes Haber by phone District Counsel 
 Terry Glynn GMS 
 Danelle DeMarco GMS 
 Lori Dunham GMS 
 Paul Lukert VerdeGo Landscapes 
 Bryan Wackes VerdeGo Landscapes  
 Brent  Behrens VerdeGo Landscapes 
 Josh  VerdeGo Landscapes 
 Matthew GMS 
 
 
 The following is a summary of the actions taken at the January 13, 2025 Bartram Springs 

Community Development District Board of Supervisors meeting.  

 

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Mr. Oliver called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. and called the roll. Five Supervisors 

attended the meeting in person constituting a quorum. 

 

  



January 13, 2025 Bartram Springs Community Development District 

2 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

 Mr. Oliver asked for any audience comments regarding items on the agenda. Hearing no 

comments, the next item followed. 

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Recognition of Staff Member of the Month 

 There was no staff member recognition this month. 

 Mr. Wackes of VerdeGo introduced one of their new managers, Josh, to the Board and 

staff. He also provided a landscape maintenance update. Ms. Reynolds noted that there is a 

sprinkler at Veteran’s field pointing off directly into the ditch. There was also a question asking if 

they would eventually be replacing the heads on the athletic fields because there is so much foot 

traffic. The response was yes. Ms. Reynolds stated that it looks great, and they received lots of 

compliments on the greening of the field. She added that if they can just get the holes as well as 

the sprinkler pointing in the wrong direction fixed, that will be great. VerdeGo concluded their 

landscape maintenance update. 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Minutes of the December 9, 2024 
Meeting 

 Mr. Oliver presented the meeting minutes from the December 9, 2024 Board of Supervisors 

meeting and asked for any comments, questions, or corrections. The Board had no changes to the 

minutes. 

 

On MOTION by Ms. McKinney, seconded by Ms. Reynolds, with all 
in favor, the Minutes of the December 9, 2024 Meeting, were 
approved. 

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Acceptance of Minutes of the December 9, 
2024 Audit Committee Meeting 

 Mr. Oliver presented the meeting minutes from the December 9, 2024 Board of Supervisors 

meeting and asked for any comments, questions, or corrections. The Board had no changes to the 

minutes. 

 



January 13, 2025 Bartram Springs Community Development District 

3 

On MOTION by Ms. Reynolds, seconded by Ms. McKinney, with all 
in favor, Accepting the Minutes of the December 9, 2024 Audit 
Committee Meeting, were approved. 

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion of Cost Share Opportunity with 
City of Jacksonville to Fund Crosswalk 
Flashing Lights 

 Mr. Oliver opened this item for discussion. Ms. Reynolds provided an update on the cost 

share opportunity with the City of Jacksonville to fund the crosswalk with flashing lights. She 

explained that they have been working with the city council member for the installment of the 

crosswalk that is in front of the school zone. She further explained that she found out that the 

councilman went back to city council and asked for additional funding, which reduces their total 

cost to about $10,000-$12,000 from $22,000 as a community. She stated the other option is to wait 

until the City of Jacksonville builds the stadium, but that could take a long time. Ms. McKinney is 

going to meet with the City of Jacksonville staff at the City Hall on January 14, 2025 at 11:30 a.m. 

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Audit Engagement Letter 
with Grau & Associates for Fiscal Year 2024 
Audit  

 Mr. Oliver presented the audit engagement letter with Grau & Associates for Fiscal Year 

2024 audit.  

 

On MOTION by Ms. Reynolds, seconded by Mr. Nierengarten, with 
all in favor, the Audit Engagement Letter with Grau & Associates for 
Fiscal Year 2024 Audit, was approved. 

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Acceptance of 2024 Public Facilities Report  

 Mr. Oliver stated that there is a statutory requirement that every seven years they need to 

do a public facilities report, which shows all the physical assets and infrastructure that they have 

within the community. 

 

On MOTION by Ms. McKinney, seconded by Ms. Reynolds, with all 
in favor, Accepting with Revision the 2024 Public Facilities Report, 
was approved. 

 



January 13, 2025 Bartram Springs Community Development District 

4 

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Updates:  
 Mr. Oliver opened discussion for the Barracudas swim team proposed swim meet dates for 

2025 season. The swim meet dates were presented to the Board. The dates presented were May 

17th, May 31st, June 7th, and June 14th. The Board delegated Supervisor Brighton to work with staff 

and swim team on scheduling and renewal of agreement. Mr. Oliver stated they can bring the 

agreement back to the February meeting. 

   

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 
A. Attorney 

 Mr. Haber had nothing to report to the Board.  

 

B. Engineer  
There being no comments, the next item followed.  

 

C. District Manager  
 Mr. Oliver had nothing to report to the Board.  

 

D. Amenity Management & Field Operations 
1. Report 

 Ms. Dunham provided a December recap of events as well as discussed the upcoming 

events. Photos from the December events were included in the report. 

 Mr. Glynn presented the field operations report to the Board. He provided an update on 

some of the big ticket items. He noted his appreciation for all the feedback. He was happy to 

answer any questions. Ms. Reynolds noted the importance of saving money when possible. 

Discussion ensued on adding signs and a gentle reminder in the newsletter addressing no motorized 

vehicles on the field. Ms. Reynolds also noted the pump by the dog park is still humming and 

buzzing. Ms. McKinney circled back to the chain discussion asking if they can put the signs up 

and do the email blast to see if that issue gets better. Ms. Reynolds asked if Mr. Glynn will be there 

when they put down the sod. Mr. Glynn responded yes. Ms. Reynolds noted that there were several 

deep holes on the field, and she wants to make sure it is safe before football season starts. She 

asked about the replacement of the storage box. She asked if the lights replaced on the pickleball 

court were under warranty. Mr. Glynn responded that he could not find any evidence of a warranty 



January 13, 2025 Bartram Springs Community Development District 

5 

for the tennis courts. Ms. Reynolds stated it is very important that they look up any warranties they 

may have on the lights.  

 

2. Program Revenue Share 
 Mr. Oliver presented the program revenue share to the Board. Mr. Nierengarten pointed 

out an error in the total. Ms. Reynolds noted an issue with spring basketball revenue share and the 

need for clarification. Discussion ensued on the tennis revenue share as well as happy hoops 

revenue share.   

 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor’s Requests and Audience 
Comments 

 Mr. Brighton stated the fields look great and addressing no motorized vehicles on the fields 

will help. He noted the letters back to the kids for Santa was awesome. He asked if there would be 

any cost to the resident to order a photo for the Santa photography next year. Ms. DeMarco 

responded that she isn’t sure yet. She is getting the information regarding that. She explained that 

she is working on the dates for that to make sure they can secure a photographer. He suggested 

offering activities for adults and seniors. He pointed out that the round plaque needs to be replaced 

around the flag at Veterans Park and he wants to keep the ball rolling on that item. He noted that 

there were some ideas that will be cost effective to upgrade that area and they can bring those ideas 

back to present to the Board for consideration. Mr. Brighton asked Mr. Glynn about the permanent 

lighting on the Amenity Center. Mr. Glynn responded that he would like to bring that proposal to 

the Board for consideration. Mr. Brighton stated he doesn’t want the staff member of the month to 

disappear because it’s a nice thing to do. 

 Mr. Largen agreed with Mr. Brighton on the potential of the permanent lighting and being 

able to save on the holiday lighting as opposed to getting the lights every year. 

 Mr. Nierengarten complimented GMS and noted his appreciation for everything being 

taken care of. He added that the feedback from the residents is always positive. 

 Ms. McKinney asked for clarification on a flag pole item with Dodson Electric for $1,300. 

Mr. Glynn responded that the mechanism at the top of the flag pole went bad and they had to 

replace the entire mechanism. Ms. McKinney stated that they started looking at replacing chairs 

about a year ago and she wants to make sure they get those replaced. She also stated she talked to 

Danelle about the bounce house, and she said to let her know what they need to pay, and she will 



January 13, 2025 Bartram Springs Community Development District 

6 

work with them. Regarding the lighting, Ms. McKinney asked if they know the current HOA rules 

for lighting. Mr. Brighton responded that the HOA was fine with it as long as it’s within reason. 

 Ms. Reynolds stated fantastic job on the fields and the Polar Plunge. She assumes they have 

some movie nights on the lawn coming up with the food trucks. The response was that they don’t 

have any scheduled right now. Ms. Reynolds noted that event is nice to have in the cooler months 

and she would like to see that continue. From a contractual standpoint, Ms. Reynolds stated she 

wants to make sure they are reviewing all their contracts and policies. She explained that she 

doesn’t want any vendors taking advantage of the new Board and the new management company. 

She asked that policies be brought to the Board if they don’t make sense so they can review those 

further. She encouraged GMS to go ahead and send the Board what the policies are so the Board 

can become acquainted with those policies. She stated from a financial standpoint, they all have a 

fiduciary responsibility to the residents. She wants to make sure they are all doing what is best for 

the community financially. 

 A resident commented on the rough condition of the main road coming in that used to be 

the school crossing. Ms. Reynolds noted that she believes they are scheduled to have a repaving 

in 2026. She encouraged the resident to keep putting in the city notices for the road paving and 

potholes. 

 A resident asked for an update on the replacement of the light pole at the entrance. Ms. 

Reynolds responded that it was the discretion of the Board at that time that it was $28,000 to 

replace the light pole and two months later someone got in a wreck in that same place. She 

explained that the light pole at the front of the community was a constant hazard. She stated that 

she isn’t sure if the Board is open to suggestions for getting more lighting at the front of the 

community, but it is certainly something they can discuss again. This resident also commented on 

the cars backing up from the school pickup and how they will start using the road where the 7-

Eleven will be. Ms. Reynolds noted the importance of getting quotes for security cameras at the 

community entrance and the 7-Eleven site because she fears there will be more wrecks once the 7-

Eleven goes in and a lot more people are using that highway. Ms. McKinney noted that the 7-

Eleven will create a lot of light at that intersection.  

   

  



January 13, 2025 Bartram Springs Community Development District 

7 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Financial Statements 
A. Balance Sheet as of November 30, 2024 and Statement of Revenue & Expenditures 

for the Period Ending November 30, 2024 
 Mr. Oliver presented and reviewed the financial statements as of November 30, 2024. A 

copy of the financials is included in the agenda package. He stated the Capital Reserve Fund 

balance is $309,024 and they will be adding another $175,000 this fiscal year, which totals 

$484,000 not counting any projects they draw from the Capital Reserve Fund this year. He noted 

there were no unusual variances were noticed on the income statement. 

 

B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
 A copy of the assessment receipt schedule was included in the agenda package. He stated 

the last distribution being on December 19, 2024 for a collection percentage of 86.08%. He stated 

there was another distribution on January 7, 2025 for a collection percentage of 96.73%. He added 

that they are almost fully collected.   

 

C. Approval of Check Register 
 Mr. Oliver presented the check register for review. Ms. Reynolds questioned untangling 

the flag pole and the November field maintenance for $2,100 with the additional $4,500 and if 

these were a part of the original agreement. Mr. Glynn responded that they were not. Discussion 

ensued on the costs for the rehabilitation of the field and their budget. Ms. Reynolds noted her 

concern of being overbudget. She asked that they get AgrowPro to send them their contract and 

ask them what the estimated expenses will be for the rest of the year. She also stated the Board 

needs to have a heads-up if there is going to be a significant charge outside of the original contract 

that is in the $4,000 range for anything else. 

   

On MOTION by Ms. Reynolds, seconded by Mr. Nierengarten, with 
all in favor, the Check Register, was approved. 

 

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Scheduled Meeting – February 10, 2025 
at 6:00 p.m. @ Bartram Springs Amenity 
Center 

 Mr. Oliver stated that the next meeting is scheduled for February 10, 2025, at 6:00 p.m. at 

this location.  

 



January 13, 2025 Bartram Springs Community Development District 

8 

FOURTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment 

 Mr. Oliver asked for a motion to adjourn the meeting.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Nierengarten, seconded by Ms. McKinney, 
with all in favor, the meeting adjourned. 

 
 
 
 
    
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  

















Contract Amendments 
2. GRANT OF LICENSE. The District hereby grants to the Licensee a license to use the 

Competition Pool for Swim Team practices, in accordance with the schedule 
attached hereto as Exhibit A and incorporated herein by reference {"License"). In 
consideration of said use of the Competition Pool, Licensee agrees to the following 
conditions: 

a. Licensee's access is limited to the: 
i. Competition Pool, 

ii. Adjacent pool deck, 
iii. Amenity Facility restrooms, 
iv. Amenity Facility Ice Machine, 
v. parking lot serving the Amenity Facility, 

vi. Water Slide Tower Upper Closet (team tents, etc) 
vii. Flex Room Janitor Closet (team dry goods, etc) 

viii. Social Room Closet (team table, amenity center chairs, etc.) 
ix. Library (used for meet setup and sale of meet concessions) 

 
Licensee will be provided key access to Water Slide Upper Closet for the 
duration of the swim team season. All other named areas will be accessible 
through Amenity Facility Employees.  
 
Licensee does not have the right to access or use other parts of the District’s 
swimming pool.  
 

g. One outside swim lane shall be made available upon request to Swim Team 
coaches by Amenity Facility Employees on behalf of Patrons during Swim 
Team practice to allow Patrons to use the Competition Pool. When there is no 
Patron use of the outside swim lane, the Swim Team shall use all 6 lanes 
during practice. 

k. One or more members of The District's amenity staS, in the District's sole 
discretion, shall be available to assist with the opening of the Amenity Facility 
on meets days at 6AM. 

4. SWIM TEAM PARTICIPATIAON CAP. The parties acknowledge that the Swim Team 
provides recreational opportunities for the children residing within the District which 
is the basis for permission to use the Competition Pool. While nothing prohibits a 
non-resident from being a member of the Swim Team, registration on the Swim Team 
shall be compromised by a majority of residents of the District. 

  



Exhibit A – Amenity Center Facility Schedule 
 

April and May Practice Schedule 
April 28th – May 29th 

Daily, Monday – Thursday 
• Practice 1: 3:45PM – 4:30PM 
• Practice 2: 4:30PM – 5:30PM 
• Practice 3: 5:30PM – 6:30PM  

June and July Practice Schedule 
June 3rd – July 10th  
Daily, Tuesday – Friday 

• Practice 1: 8:00AM – 9:00AM 
• Practice 2: 9:00AM – 10:00AM 
• Practice 3: 10:00AM – 11:00AM 

Home Meets 
Saturday 
Setup: 5:30AM – 8:00AM 
Meet: 8:00AM to ~12:00PM 
Breakdown and Clean Up: 30 Minutes after Meet End 
 

• May 17, 2025 
• May 31, 2025 
• June 14, 2025 
• June 28, 2025 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



Price Valid 15 Days from Date of Proposal 

                DOBSON ELECTRIC INC. 
 
Dobson Electric, Inc. 
FL EC #13006075 
6925 W. Beaver Street 
SUBJECT:  SPD at POOL PANELS 
DATE: 01/07/2025    
 
This proposal covers the installation of surge protection device(s) at the pool pumps for 
Governmental Management Services at 14530 Cherry Lake Dr. 
 
Clarifications: 

• Remove covers to the panels at pool pumps to perform the following.  
• Provide and install one (1) Sq D QO 30-amp 3P breaker into each Sq D. QO panel 

to power SPD (two total). 
• Provide and install one (1) HD36030 into each Sq D I-line panel to power SPD 

(two total).  
• Provide and install one (1) surge protective device next to each panel at the pool 

pumps (four total). 
• Energize equipment and ensure proper operation.  

 
Notes: 

1. Work to be performed during normal working hours. (0700-1530) 
 

Exclusions: 
1. Repairing/ troubleshooting existing circuitry. 

 
Material_______________$6,500.00 
Labor_________________$1,850.00 
Total _________________$8,350.00 
 
Justin Carmichael 
Project Manager  
904.699.7132 
Justin@DobsonElectric.com 

mailto:Justin@DobsonElectric.com


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 









 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 





 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

1. 



  

2/10/2025 

 
  

Bartram Springs 
Community Development District 
Amenity Management & Field Operations Report 

Terry Glynn 
GENERAL MANAGER 
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES 
 

Danelle DeMarco 
AMENITY MANAGER  
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES  
 

Lori Dunham 
ASSISTANT AMENITY MANAGER  
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES  
 
Rich Whetsel 
FIELD OPERATIONS MANAGER 
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 



Bartram Springs Amenity & Field Operations Report – GMS 2024 1 

Bartram Springs 
Community Development District 

 
Amenity Management & Field Operations Report 

February 10, 2024 
 
 
To:  Board of Supervisors 
 
From:  Terry Glynn 
  General Manager 
 

Danelle DeMarco 
Amenity Manager 
 
Lori Dunham 

  Assistant Amenity Manager 
 

Rich Whetsel 
  Field Operations Manager 
 
 
RE: Bartram Springs Amenity Management & Field Operations Report  
 
 

The following is a summary of items related to the Amenity Management, 
Field Operations & Maintenance of Bartram Springs CDD. 



Bartram Springs Amenity & Field Operations Report – GMS 2024 2 

 
 
 
 

 
• Email blast updates sent out regularly to the community – 

Bartramspringsmanager@gmsnf.com   
• A QR Code flyer posted throughout Community to report  

repairs and concerns to management. 
• Onsite managers and contact information posted at office  
• Weekend Updates sent out each Friday 
• Food trucks announced weekly  
• Facebook posts to keep events and information current  
• New Amenity Website accessible at thebartramclub.com  

o Amenities tab on CDD website  
 
 
  

Special Events 

 
• GMS looks forward to working with the Bartram Springs CDD Board of 

Supervisors and residents of the community on hosting events desired in this 
district.   
 

• Upcoming Events: 
 

o Movie on the Lawn- Feb 7th 
o Kids Night Out- Feb 15th 5pm-9pm 
o Chick-Fil-A Truck every second Wednesday night monthly 5-7:30pm 
o First Coast Vendor Village- Feb 15th 
o Feb 18th- Trucker Hat Bar with Food Truck Friday 
o Safety First Baby Sitting  

and CPR/First Aid Certification Class- Feb 22 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 
 

Communication  

mailto:Bartramspringsmanager@gmsnf.com


Bartram Springs Amenity & Field Operations Report – GMS 2024 3 

 
 

 
 

 
JANUARY RECAP 

 

 

 

  

 

  



Bartram Springs Amenity & Field Operations Report – GMS 2024 4 

  
 



Bartram Springs Amenity & Field Operations Report – GMS 2024 5 

 



Bartram Springs Amenity & Field Operations Report – GMS 2024 6 

 
            

UPCOMING EVENTS 

 

 

 

 
  



Bartram Springs Amenity & Field Operations Report – GMS 2024 7 

 

 

 
 



Bartram Springs Amenity & Field Operations Report – GMS 2024 8 

  

Completed Projects  

Tennis Court LED lights replaced. 
-Dobson Electric 

 

 

 

 

 

Sauna 
The bench leg was broken and quickly repaired.  

Before and after. 
-GMS 

Sauna room timers, temperature meters, 
and air registers replaced. 

-GMS 

 

Before 

after 

  



Bartram Springs Amenity & Field Operations Report – GMS 2024 9 

  
 
  

 

 

Completed Projects  

 
             

 

 

 

Flex Room 
The two lights replaced, and 

the air returns cleaned. 
-GMS 

Splash Pad 
Spray Plate installed in place 

of the water cannon. 
                    -GMS 
 
 

Slide tower lighting replaced. 
-Dobson electric 



Bartram Springs Amenity & Field Operations Report – GMS 2024 10 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Bartram Springs Amenity & Field Operations Report – GMS 2024 11 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 Completed Project 

Veterans Park 
Sand and sod added to depression areas 

on the field. 
-VerdeGo 



Bartram Springs Amenity & Field Operations Report – GMS 2024 12 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  

Projects in Progress 
 
 

 

    

 

Amenity Center- Pool pac area 
Surge protectors 



Bartram Springs Amenity & Field Operations Report – GMS 2024 13 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 

 

Veterans Park 
Signs have been placed along the Ginnie Springs Rd side of the athletic fields.  
Two more to be placed by the basketball courts and the entryway connecting to 

BS Elementary School. 
-GMS 

Fitness Center 
A service call has been made to Commercial Fitness- 
• The leg press cable is frayed and catches intermittently. 

• The leg extension machine stopper is deteriorating and allows 
pin bar to jump over stopper. 

• Recumbent bike is on order to replace the current bike that is in 
disrepair has parts that are no longer in stock and cannot be 

fixed. 

  



Bartram Springs Amenity & Field Operations Report – GMS 2024 14 

  

 

 
 
 

Projects in Progress  

  

Veterans Park 
Grading and leveling project: 

We are in process of raising the grade around all drop off 
areas by Veterans Park bathrooms, basketball courts, and 

gazebos. 
 

 

 



Bartram Springs Amenity & Field Operations Report – GMS 2024 15 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Overnight Parking Policy 
The revision of the parking policy to limit over night parking to two nights has had 
a positive impact. The feedback from residents has been positive as well, with 
cooperation and understanding from those who may have been granted more than 
two nights in previous years. We expect the requests for passes to increase around 
holidays, and with Christmas as an example, we are confident that we can 
accommodate families visiting from out of town and maintain safety and 
convenience for all residents while using the amenities.  
 
 
Polar Plunge Recap - Saturday, January 11th 10am-11:30am 
Mother Nature cooperated and gave the residents a chilly plunge this year! The 
pool temperature was a breathtaking 54 degrees and the air temperature began 
dropping for us down to 49 degrees. We had 50 residents sign up, some who took 
the plunge and some who watched and cheered from the sidelines.  

• Our fitness instructor, Micki Woodford, graciously voluntereed her time to 
get our resident’s blood pumping and mentally strong with a 10 minute 
warm up to Guns and Roses. 

• Bartram the Polar Bear also gave our brave plungers encouragement as they 
came down the slide in anticipation of the cold drop into the water.  

• We had some congratulatory smores, coffee, hot chocolate, and donuts 
standing by in the warm social hall.  

• Certificates were awarded as proof of outstanding bravery and completion of 
the plunge. 

• To add a little fun to the occasion and start of the new year, we thought it 
would be fun to invite residents to wear a super hero costume and to 
exemplify our Bartram Springs spirit. The winner received a warm fuzzy 
blanket and a $25 gift card to Mellow Mushroom. 
 

 
 
 
 

Amenity Manager Report 



Bartram Springs Amenity & Field Operations Report – GMS 2024 16 

Kids Night Out Recap - Saturday, January 25th 5pm-9pm 
Another arctic adventure continued a week after the polar plunge at Kids Night 
Out. We had 38 kids signed up and it was a lot of fun with some great activities for 
all ages.  

• Craft: Build your own igloo out of marshmallows 
• Ping pong table 
• Snowball fights with teams. A gentler version of dodgeball with snowballs. 
• Pin the snowball on the Olaf.  
• Penguins of Madagascar movie and popcorn 
• Hot chocolate bar 
• Pizza  

 
 
Spring Fling- Sunday, April 6th 
Spring is right around the corner! Planning is underway for our annaul Bartram 
Springs Easter and Spring Fling event. We would like it to be a collaboration once 
again with the Bartram Springs Elementary PTA. Combining resourses, as we did 
previously with the Fall Festival, was a big success. We would also like to invite 
Rebecca Fixel with First Coast Vendor Village to join on as part of her once a 
month village. Three times the eggs, three times the activities…a bigger and better 
experience for our residents.  
With the fields being used for Amenity Athletics Soccer on Saturdays, we propose 
a date of April 6th, time to be determined.   
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



Bartram Springs Amenity & Field Operations Report – GMS 2024 17 

Bartram Springs Summer Camp 
 Summer Camp Registration officially opens Saturday, February 1st. We know how 
important it is for parents to plan early and secure their weeks for summer camp. 
Lori Dunham, this summer’s Camp Director, has nine weeks of activities all 
mapped out and all the necessary information for parents to confidently chose their 
weeks and sign up. Registration forms will be handed out at the Residents 
Appreciation Day and moving forward can be requested via email or stopping by 
the office.  
   

• Camp deposits are also being taken on the CDD website, 
thebartramclub.com, by using PayPal, Venmo or cash/checks can be turned 
into the office. Camp deposits are $50 per child, per week. Registrations will 
not be accepted until the deposits are secured.  

• Registration fee is $175 per child/per week and $200 for a non resident 
child/per week 

• Parents have the ability to choose just one week or multiple weeks to 
accommodate their family’s summer schedule.  

• The age requirements are that a child must be 5 years old and have 
completed Kindergarten through the age of 12.  

• Non-resident registration and payment will open Monday, March 17th. 
 

We are excited to have Lauren Berman back again this summer as head of camp 
counselors and daily supervisor.  She was vital to the success of last years camp 
and is bringing even more great ideas and strategies with her this summer. Lori and 
Lauren are hosting a Parents Orientation Night in March to allow parents to meet 
some of the camp counselors and ask questions. Parent input and collaboration will 
improve relationships and build confidence in both the parents and counselors.  
We look forward to sharing camp information with the CDD Board as it grows 
over the next few months. 
   
Lifeguards and Camp Counselors 
Hiring for camp counselors and lifeguards is a top priority. We are happy to 
announce that we have some returning camp counselors from last summer that we 
know will make our families happy; Lauren Berman, supervisor, Annaliz Cedeno 
and Kaleah as head counselors. We are beginning to interview for both positions 
and are diligent in our pursuit of qualified and hard working young people, many 
we hope from our Bartram Springs communiy. We recently hired 4 new lifeguards 
that have their certifications. We are looking forward to bringing you good news at 
March’s meeting and a healthy roster for spring break.  



Bartram Springs Amenity & Field Operations Report – GMS 2024 18 

 
 
 
 
 
For any questions or comments regarding the above information please contact: 
 
 
Terry Glynn, General Manager  
TGlynn@gmsnf.com 
 
Danelle DeMarco, Amenity Manager 
DDemarco@gmsnf.com 
 
Lori Dunham, Assistant Amenity Manager 
Bartramspringsmanager@gmsnf.com 
 
Rich Whetsel, Field Operations Manager 
Rwhetsel@gmsnf.com 
 

                               
 
                           

Conclusion 

mailto:TGlynn@gmsnf.com
mailto:DDemarco@gmsnf.comf.com
mailto:Rwhetsel@gmsnf.com


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

2. 





 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



Bartram	Springs
Community	Development	District

Unaudited	Financial	Reporting
December	31,	2024



1

2-3

4

5

6

7-9

10

11

12 Check	Register	Summary

Assessment	Receipt	Schedule

Month	to	Month

Long	Term	Debt	Report

Table	of	Contents

Balance	Sheet

General	Fund

Capital	Reserve

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2021

Recreation	Fund



	 General	 Recreation Debt	Service	 Capital	Reserve Totals
	 Fund Fund Fund Fund Governmental	Funds

Assets: 	
Cash:
Operating	Account	-	General	Fund 1,243,650$																							 -$																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 1,243,650$																										
Operating	Account	-	Rec	Fund 19,923																	 -																																									 -																																									 19,923$																																	
Operating	Account	-	Wells	Fargo -																																									 -																									 -																																															 35,168																																	 35,168																																				
Petty	Cash 200																																								 -																									 -																																															 -																																															 200																																											

Assessments	Receivable -																																									 -																									 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																		
Due	from	Capital -																																									 -																									 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																		
Due	from	Other 1,137																																				 -																									 -																																															 -																																															 1,137																																							
Due	from	General	Fund -																																									 -																									 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																		
Due	from	Rec	Fund 892																																								 -																									 -																																															 -																																															 892																																											

Investments:
State	Board	of	Administration	(SBA) 2,126																																				 -																															 -																																															 268,971																														 271,097																																	
Custody	US	Bank	Account 143,054																														 -																															 -																																															 -																																															 143,054																																	

Series	2021
Reserve -																																															 -																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																		
Revenue -																																															 -																															 1,261,583																										 -																																															 1,261,583																													

Prepaid	Expenses -																																															 -																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																		
Deposits 720																																								 -																															 -																																															 -																																															 720																																											

Total	Assets 1,391,780$																			 19,923$											 1,261,583$																			 304,139$																								 2,977,425$																					

Liabilities:
Accounts	Payable 16,803$																														 -$																						 -$																																						 2,195$																																	 18,997$																																	
Payroll	Taxes	Payable -																																									 -																									 -																																									 -																																									 -																																												
Accrued	Expenses -																																															 -																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																		
Due	to	Debt	Service -																																															 -																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																		
Due	to	General	Fund -																																															 892																								 -																																															 -																																															 892																																											
Due	to	Other -																																															 -																									 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																		

Total	Liabilites 16,803$																											 892$																				 -$																																					 2,195$																															 19,890$																														

Fund	Balance: 	
Nonspendable:
Prepaid	Items -$																																						 -$																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																									
Deposits 720																																								 -																															 -																																															 -																																															 720																																											

Restricted	for:
Debt	Service	 -																																															 -																															 1,261,583																										 -																																															 1,261,583																													
Capital	Project	 -																																															 -																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																		

Assigned	for:	
Capital	Reserve	Fund -																																															 -																															 -																																															 301,944																														 301,944																																	
Capital	Reserves -																																															 -																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																		

Unassigned	-	General	Fund 1,374,257																										 -																															 -																																															 -																																															 1,374,257																													
Unassigned	-	Recreation	Fund 19,031																	 19,031																																				

Total	Fund	Balances 1,374,977$																			 19,031$											 1,261,583$																			 301,944$																								 2,957,535$																					

Total		Liabilities	&	Fund	Balance 1,391,780$																			 19,923$											 1,261,583$																			 304,139$																								 2,977,425$																					

Bartram	Springs
Community	Development	District

Combined	Balance	Sheet
December	31,	2024

1



Community	Development	District
General	Fund

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	December	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	12/31/24 Thru	12/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 1,598,585$										 1,508,974$										 1,508,974$										 -$																									
Facility	Income 8,000																						 2,000																						 1,620																						 (380)																								
Program	Sharing	-	ASG 25,000																			 8,852																						 8,852																						 -																																	
Comcast	Revenue	Share 20,000																			 5,000																						 5,500																						 500																										
Interest/Miscellaneous	Income 25,000																			 6,250																						 562																										 (5,688)																				

Total		Revenues 1,676,585$										 1,531,077$										 1,525,509$										 (5,568)$																	

Expenditures:

General	&	Administrative:

Supervisor	Fees 12,000$																	 3,000$																				 3,000$																				 -$																															
PR-FICA 918																										 -	 230																										 230																										 -																																	
Engineering 6,300																						 1,575																						 3,511																						 (1,936)																				
Attorney 33,000																			 8,250																						 3,297																						 4,953																						
Annual	Audit 3,250																						 -																																		 -																																		 -																																	
Assessment	Administration 6,890																						 6,890																						 6,890																						 -																																	
Arbitrage	Rebate 600																										 -																																		 -																																		 -																																	
Trustee	Fees 4,500																						 -																																		 -																																		 -																																	
Management	Fees 63,289																			 15,822																			 15,822																			 -																																	
Information	Technology 1,800																						 450																										 450																										 -																																	
Website	Maintenance 1,348																						 337																										 337																										 -																																	
Telephone 848																										 212																										 254																										 (42)																											
Postage	&	Delivery 2,500																						 625																										 254																										 371																										
Insurance	General	Liability/Public	Officials 88,808																			 88,808																			 81,770																			 7,038																						
Printing	&	Binding 2,850																						 713																										 285																										 427																										
Legal	Advertising 2,900																						 725																										 352																										 373																										
Other	Current	Charges 1,560																						 390																										 1,069																						 (679)																								
Office	Supplies 350																										 88																													 160																										 (73)																											
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175																										 175																										 175																										 -																																	

Total	General	&	Administrative 233,887$														 128,289$														 117,857$														 10,432$																

Bartram	Springs

2



Community	Development	District
General	Fund

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	December	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	12/31/24 Thru	12/31/24 Variance

Bartram	Springs

Operations	&	Maintenance

Amenity	Center	Expenditures
Utilities:
Electric 75,000$																	 18,750$																	 15,051$																	 3,699$																			
Water/Irrigation 28,000																			 7,000																						 4,466																						 2,534																						
Cable 12,850																			 3,213																						 3,310																						 (98)																											
Gas 1,800																						 450																										 308																										 142																										
Trash	Removal 11,099																			 2,775																						 2,748																						 26																													
Security:
Security	Monitoring 1,000																						 250																										 280																										 (30)																											
Access	Cards 1,500																						 -																																		 -																																		 -																																	
Management	Contracts:
Facility	Management 170,355																 42,589																			 36,169																			 6,420																						
Pool	Attendants 88,282																			 -																																		 -																																		 -																																	
Guest	Services	Attendant 85,887																			 21,472																			 21,472																			 -																																	
Field	Management/Administration 97,480																			 24,370																			 22,217																			 2,153																						
Pool	Maintenance 32,812																			 8,203																						 8,413																						 (210)																								
Janitorial 21,147																			 5,287																						 5,287																						 -																																	
Gym	Monitor 37,793																			 9,448																						 8,913																						 535																										
Facility	Maintenance 100,154																 25,039																			 28,450																			 (3,412)																				
Pool	Chemicals 47,200																			 11,800																			 6,682																						 5,118																						
Mobile	Application	and	Amenities	Website 2,500																						 -																																		 -																																		 -																																	
Repairs	and	Maintenance 78,000																			 19,500																			 41,376																			 (21,876)																	
Special	Events 21,000																			 5,935																						 5,935																						 -																																	
Holiday	Decorations 7,500																						 7,500																						 4,428																						 3,072																						
Fitness	Center	Repairs/Supplies 5,000																						 1,250																						 690																										 560																										
Office	Supplies 7,000																						 1,750																						 3,418																						 (1,668)																				
ASCAP/BMI	Licenses 1,000																						 250																										 -																																		 250																										

Subtotal	Amenity	Center	Expenditures 934,359$														 216,829$														 219,614$														 (2,785)$																	

Grounds	Maintenance
Landscape	Maintenance 200,322$														 50,081$																	 48,981$																	 1,099$																			
Landscape	Contingency 40,000																			 29,730																			 29,730																			 -																																	
Athletic	Field 25,250																			 6,313																						 10,800																			 (4,488)																				
Lake	Maintenance 31,667																			 7,917																						 7,528																						 389																										
Fountain	Maintenance 1,600																						 400																										 308																										 92																													
Grounds	Maintenance 10,000																			 2,500																						 228																										 2,272																						
Hydrology	Quality	Monitoring -																																		 -																																		 30																													 (30)																											
Pump	Repairs 5,000																						 1,250																						 600																										 650																										
Streetlight	Repairs 3,000																						 750																										 -																																		 750																										
Irrigation	Repairs 15,000																			 5,508																						 5,508																						 -																																	
Miscellaneous 1,500																						 375																										 446																										 (71)																											

Subtotal	Grounds	Maintenance 333,339$														 104,823$														 104,160$														 663$																							

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance 1,267,698$										 321,652$														 323,774$														 (2,122)$																	

Total	Expenditures 1,501,585$										 449,941$														 441,631$														 8,310$																			

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 175,000$														 1,083,878$										

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses):

Capital	Reserves	Transfer	Out (175,000)$												 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses) (175,000)$												 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 0$																														 1,083,878$										 -$																															

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																															 291,099$														

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 0$																														 1,374,977$										
3



Community	Development	District
Recreation	Fund

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	December	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	12/31/24 Thru	12/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Summer	Camp	Income 61,000$																	 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															
Kids	Night	Out	Income -																												 -																												 625																										 625$																							

Total		Revenues 61,000$																	 -$																															 625$																								 625$																							

Expenditures:

Youth	Programs

Payroll-Counselors 39,600$																	 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															
Payroll-Kid's	Night	Out -																																		 -																																		 419																										 (419)																								
Payroll-FICA	Expense 3,029																						 5																																 5																																 -																																	
Education/Training-CPR	Certification 1,095																						 -																																		 -																												 -																																	
Events-Themed	Inflatibles 6,000																						 -																																		 -																												 -																																	
Supplies-Uniforms 700																										 -																																		 -																												 -																																	
Supplies-Crafts 900																										 -																																		 -																												 -																																	
Supplies-General 900																										 -																																		 -																												 -																																	
Supplies-Pizza	Friday 1,350																						 -																																		 -																												 -																																	
Supplies-Snow	Cones	Wednesday 900																										 -																																		 -																												 -																																	
Kids	Night	Out -																																		 -																																		 782																										 (782)																								
Other	Current	Charges	(Paypal	Fees) 1,650																						 -																																		 -																												 -																																	
Contingency 4,876																						 -																																		 -																												 -																																	

TOTAL	YOUTH	PROGRAMS 61,000$																	 5$																														 1,316$																				 (1,311)$																	

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures -$																															 (691)$																						

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																															 19,721$																	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																															 19,031$																	

Bartram	Springs

4



Bartram	Springs
Community	Development	District

Capital	Reserve	Fund
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	December	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	12/31/24 Thru	12/31/24 Variance

Revenues
	
Capital	Reserve	Transfer	In 175,000$														 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															
Interest 6,000																						 1,500																						 3,274																						 1,774																						
Insurance	Proceeds -																																		 -																																	 10,000																			 10,000																			

Total		Revenues 181,000$														 1,500$																			 13,274$																	 11,774$																	

Expenditures:

Capital	Projects 100,000$														 25,000$																 -$																															 25,000$																	
Repairs	and	Maintenance 90,552																			 22,638																			 10,273																			 12,365																			
Other	Service	Charges 800																										 200																										 22																													 178																										

Total	Expenditures 191,352$														 47,838$																 10,295$																	 37,543$																	

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures (10,352)$															 2,979$																				

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses)

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Other	Financing	Sources	(Uses) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance (10,352)$															 2,979$																				

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 249,786$														 298,965$														

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 239,434$														 301,944$														

5



Bartram	Springs
Community	Development	District
Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2021

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	December	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual

Budget Thru	12/31/24 Thru	12/31/24 Variance

Revenues:

Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll	 1,232,157$		 			 1,163,084$		 			 1,163,084$		 			 -$		 		
Interest	Income 26,000	 6,500	 2,361	 (4,139)	

Total		Revenues 1,258,157$		 			 1,169,584$		 			 1,165,445$		 			 (4,139)$		 			

Expenditures:

Interest	-	11/1 125,148$		 			 125,148$		 			 125,148$		 			 -$		 		
Interest	-	5/1 125,148																 -	 -	 -	
Principal	-	5/1 985,000																 -	 -	 -	

Total	Expenditures 1,235,296$		 			 125,148$		 			 125,148$		 			 -$		 		

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 22,862$		 			 1,040,298$		 			

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses):

Transfer	In/(Out) -$		 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 		

Total	Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses) -$		 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 		

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 22,862$		 			 1,040,298$		 			

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 221,758$		 			 221,286$		 			

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 244,620$		 			 1,261,583$		 			

6



Bartram	Springs
Community	Development	District

General	Fund

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sept Total

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll -$																								 200,833$													 1,308,142$									 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 1,508,974$									
Facility	Income 775																									 845																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1,620																					
Program	Sharing	-	ASG 8,033																					 820																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 8,852																					
Comcast	Revenue	Share -																																	 5,500																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 5,500																					
Interest/Miscellaneous	Income 215																									 134																									 212																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 562																									

Total		Revenues 9,023$																			 208,132$													 1,308,354$									 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 1,525,509$									

Expenditures:

General	&	Administrative:

Supervisor	Fees 1,000$																			 1,000$																			 1,000$																			 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 3,000$																			
PR-FICA 77																												 77																												 77																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 230																									
Engineering 308																									 2,549																					 655																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 3,511																					
Attorney 1,797																					 1,500																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 3,297																					
Annual	Audit -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Assessment	Administration 6,890																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 6,890																					
Arbitrage	Rebate -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Trustee	Fees -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Management	Fees 5,274																					 5,274																					 5,274																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 15,822																		
Information	Technology 150																									 150																									 150																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 450																									
Website	Maintenance 112																									 112																									 112																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 337																									
Telephone 84																												 88																												 82																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 254																									
Postage	&	Delivery 103																									 82																												 70																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 254																									
Insurance	General	Liability/Public	Officials 81,770																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 81,770																		
Printing	&	Binding 122																									 157																									 6																															 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 285																									
Legal	Advertising 163																									 190																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 352																									
Other	Current	Charges 282																									 443																									 344																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1,069																					
Office	Supplies 138																									 21																												 1																															 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 160																									
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 175																									

Total	General	&	Administrative 98,445$																 11,642$																 7,770$																			 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 117,857$													

Month	to	Month

7



Bartram	Springs
Community	Development	District

General	Fund

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sept Total

Month	to	Month

Operations	&	Maintenance

Amenity	Center	Expenditures
Utilities:
Electric 5,529$																			 4,896$																			 4,626$																			 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 15,051$																
Water/Irrigation 1,490																					 1,440																					 1,536																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 4,466																					
Cable 1,103																					 1,104																					 1,104																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 3,310																					
Gas 207																									 -																																	 101																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 308																									
Trash	Removal 916																									 916																									 916																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 2,748																					
Security: -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Security	Monitoring 280																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 280																									
Access	Cards -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Management	Contracts:
Facility	Management 12,056																		 12,056																		 12,056																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 36,169																		
Pool	Attendants -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Guest	Services	Attendant 7,157																					 7,157																					 7,157																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 21,472																		
Field	Management/Administration 7,406																					 7,406																					 7,406																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 22,217																		
Pool	Maintenance 2,734																					 2,945																					 2,734																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 8,413																					
Janitorial 1,762																					 1,762																					 1,762																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 5,287																					
Gym	Monitor 2,971																					 2,971																					 2,971																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 8,913																					
Facility	Maintenance 9,483																					 9,483																					 9,483																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 28,450																		
Pool	Chemicals 2,070																					 2,070																					 2,542																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 6,682																					
Mobile	Application	and	Amenities	Website -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Repairs	and	Maintenance 11,064																		 14,080																		 16,233																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 41,376																		
Special	Events 1,830																					 2,085																					 2,019																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 5,935																					
Holiday	Decorations 4,428																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 4,428																					
Fitness	Center	Repairs/Supplies -																																	 690																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 690																									
Office	Supplies 2,595																					 518																									 306																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 3,418																					
ASCAP/BMI	Licenses -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	

Subtotal	Amenity	Center	Expenditures 75,083$																 71,579$																 72,953$																 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 219,614$													

Grounds	Maintenance
Landscape	Maintenance 16,327$																 16,327$																 16,327$																 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 48,981$																
Landscape	Contingency 75																												 22,808																		 6,847																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 29,730																		
Athletic	Field 2,100																					 6,600																					 2,100																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 10,800																		
Lake	Maintenance 3,750																					 1,889																					 1,889																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 7,528																					
Fountain	Maintenance 308																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 308																									
Grounds	Maintenance -																																	 228																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 228																									
Hydrology	Quality	Monitoring -																																	 30																												 30																												
Pump	Repairs -																																	 600																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 600																									
Streetlight	Repairs -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Irrigation	Repairs 2,761																					 2,747																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 5,508																					
Miscellaneous -																																	 409																									 37																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 446																									

Subtotal	Grounds	Maintenance 25,321$																 51,639$																 27,200$																 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 104,160$													

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance 100,404$													 123,218$													 100,153$													 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 323,774$													

Total	Expenditures 198,849$													 134,860$													 107,923$													 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 441,631$													

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures (189,825)$											 73,272$																 1,200,431$									 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 1,083,878$									

Other	Financing	Sources/Uses:

Transfer	In/(Out) -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	

Total	Other	Financing	Sources/Uses -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance (189,825)$											 73,272$																 1,200,431$									 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 1,083,878$									

8



Bartram	Springs
Community	Development	District

Recreation	Fund

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sept Total

Revenues:
	
Summer	Camp	Income -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								
Kids	Night	Out	Income 330																									 295																									 -																											 -																											 -																											 -																											 -																											 -																											 -																											 -																											 -																											 -																											 625.00																		

Total		Revenues 330$																							 295$																							 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 625$																							

Expenditures:

Youth	Programs

Payroll-Counselors -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																														
Payroll-Kid's	Night	Out 60																												 359																									 419$																							
Payroll-FICA	Expense 5																															 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 5																															
Other	Current	Charges -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Education/Training-CPR	Certification -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Events-Themed	Inflatibles -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Supplies-Uniforms -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Supplies-Camp -																																	 -																																	 110																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 110																									
Supplies-Crafts -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Supplies-General -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Supplies-Pizza	Friday -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Supplies-Snow	Cones	Wednesday -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Kids	Night	Out 359																									 185																									 239																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 782																									
Other	Current	Charges	(Paypal	Fees) -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Contingency -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	

Total	Youth	Programs 424$																							 544$																							 349$																							 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 1,316$																			

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures (94)$																								 (249)$																					 (349)$																					 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 (691)$																					

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance (94)$																								 (249)$																					 (349)$																					 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 (691)$																					

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	 	

Month	to	Month

9



Bartram	Springs
Community	Development	District

Long	Term	Debt	Report

Optional	Redemption	Date None
Interest	Rate: 0.750%-2.520%
Maturity	Date: 5/1/2036
Reserve	Fund	Definition 50%	of	Maximum	Annual	Debt	Service
Reserve	Fund	Requirement $616,079
Reserve	Fund	Balance $616,079

Bonds	Outstanding	-	6/1/21 $15,175,000
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/22 ($955,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/23 ($965,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/24 ($975,000)

Current	Bonds	Outstanding $12,280,000

*	Reserve	Fund	Requirement	funded	by	Surety	Bond
Excess	Funds	Revenue	Acct		transfer	on	11/2	for	any	lawful	purpose.

Series	2021	Special	Assessment	Refunding	and	Revenue	Bonds

10



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



TOTAL	TAX	ROLL UNITS
2021-1	DEBT	
ASSESSED

2021-2	DEBT	
ASSESSED O&M	ASSESSED TOTAL		ASSESSED

NET	TAX	ROLL	ASSESSED 23,512 1,192,875.97									 39,277.22															 1,598,583.97											 2,830,737.16																

DUVAL	COUNTY		DISTRIBUTION
DATE	

RECEIVED
2021-1	DEBT	
RECEIVED

2021-2	DEBT	
RECEIVED O&M	RECEIVED TOTAL		RECEIVED

1 11/6/2024 11,676.61																 384.47																						 15,647.93																		 27,709.00																							
2 11/18/2024 58,344.59																 1,921.08																		 78,188.12																		 138,453.80																				
3 11/21/2024 36,647.41																 1,206.67																		 49,111.52																		 86,965.60																							
4 11/29/2024 43,194.37																 1,422.24																		 57,885.16																		 102,501.77																				
5 12/5/2024 99,206.03																 3,266.51																		 132,946.90															 235,419.44																				
6 12/10/2025 863,336.65													 28,426.65															 1,156,965.32											 2,048,728.61																
7 12/19/2024 13,602.96																 447.90																						 18,229.45																		 32,280.31																							

-																																 -																															 -																																	 -																																						
-																																 -																															 -																																	 -																																						
-																																 -																															 -																																	 -																																						
-																																 -																															 -																																	 -																																						
-																																 -																															 -																																	 -																																						
-																																 -																															 -																																	 -																																						
-																																 -																															 -																																	 -																																						
-																																 -																															 -																																	 -																																						
-																																 -																															 -																																	 -																																						
-																																 -																															 -																																	 -																																						
-																																 -																															 -																																	 -																																						
-																																 -																															 -																																	 -																																						
-																																 -																															 -																																	 -																																						
-																																 -																															 -																																	 -																																						
-																																 -																															 -																																	 -																																						

TOTAL	COUNTY	DISTRIB. 											1,126,008.61	 																	37,075.51	 													1,508,974.43	 																		2,672,058.53	

TOTAL	TAX	ROLL	DUE	(DISCOUNTS	NOT	TAKEN) 																		66,867.36	 																				2,201.71	 																				89,609.54	 																						158,678.63	

94.39% 94.39% 94.39% 94.39%
	

Bartram	Springs

FISCAL	YEAR	2025	SUMMARY	OF	ASSESSMENT	RECEIPTS

TAX	ROLL

PERCENT	COLLECTED	TAX	ROLL

Community	Development	District

11



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



Date check	#'s Amount

General	Fund	-	Hancock

12/12/24 3112-3129 $91,330.92
12/19/24 3130-3142 $12,105.85

$103,436.77
Recreation	Fund	-	Hancock

12/03/24 15-17 $681.43

$681.43

Utilities	and	Autopayments

12/03/24 TECO $47.71
12/03/24 TECO 53.13																																																				
12/04/24 Comcast 348.52																																																	
12/04/24 Comcast 620.47																																																	
12/10/24 JEA 6,162.20																																														
12/10/24 Comcast 134.67																																																	
12/23/24 Rubicon 916.14																																																	
12/24/24 Hancock	Whitney	Purchase	Cards 3,518.65																																														

$11,801.49

TOTAL $115,919.69

*Fedex	invoices	will	be	available	upon	request.

Bartram	Springs
COMMUNITY	DEVELOPMENT	DISTRICT

Fiscal	Year	2025

Check	Register



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  2/01/25          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 12/01/2024 - 12/31/2024 ***       BARTRAM SPRINGS - GENERAL FUND

BANK B GENERAL FUND-HANCOCK

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

12/12/24 00509 12/01/24 18908    202412 330-57200-46260                                     *            2,100.00
ATHLETIC FIELD MOWING

AGROW PRO INC                                                   2,100.00 003112
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/12/24 00071 12/01/24 619      202412 320-57200-33000                                     *            3,103.58

DEC GENERAL MANAGER
12/01/24 619      202412 320-57200-33000                                     *            8,952.75

DEC FACILITY MANAGER
12/01/24 619      202412 320-57200-33200                                     *            5,375.75

DEC GUEST SRVCS ATTENDANT
12/01/24 619      202412 320-57200-33200                                     *            1,781.50

DEC SR GUEST SRVS ATTEND
12/01/24 619      202412 320-57200-34000                                     *            7,405.67

DEC FIELD OPS MANAGER
12/01/24 619      202412 320-57200-34510                                     *            2,971.08

DEC GYM MONITOR
12/01/24 619      202412 320-57200-34100                                     *            2,902.67

DEC MAINTENANCE TECH
12/01/24 619      202412 320-57200-34100                                     *            6,580.67

DEC SR MAINTENANCE TECH
12/01/24 619      202412 320-57200-46400                                     *            2,734.33

DEC POOL MAINTENANCE
12/01/24 619      202412 320-57200-43500                                     *            1,762.25

DEC JANITORIAL
12/01/24 619      202412 300-13100-10100                                     *              225.75-

DEC STAFF MTG MEALS CRED
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                               43,344.50 003113

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/12/24 00071 12/01/24 620      202412 310-51300-35100                                     *              150.00

DEC INFO TECH
12/01/24 620      202412 310-51300-34000                                     *            5,274.08

DEC MANAGEMENT FEES
12/01/24 620      202412 310-51300-35200                                     *              112.33

DEC WEBSITE AMDIN
12/01/24 620      202412 310-51300-51000                                     *                 .72

OFFICE SUPPLIES
12/01/24 620      202412 310-51300-42000                                     *               69.54

POSTAGE
12/01/24 620      202412 310-51300-42500                                     *                6.00

COPIES
12/01/24 620      202412 310-51300-41000                                     *               82.22

TELEPHONE
12/01/24 620      202412 320-57200-46500                                     *               25.58

POOL CHEM-LIQUID BLEACH
12/01/24 620      202412 320-57200-46500                                     *              214.50

POOL CHEM-BICARB

BSPR BART SPRING    BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  2/01/25          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 12/01/2024 - 12/31/2024 ***       BARTRAM SPRINGS - GENERAL FUND

BANK B GENERAL FUND-HANCOCK

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

12/01/24 620      202412 320-57200-46500                                     *               46.81
POOL CHEM-PHOSPHATE RMVR

12/01/24 620      202412 320-57200-46500                                     *               46.35
POOL CHEM-PERLITE

12/01/24 620      202412 330-57200-46000                                     *            1,396.52
POOL RPR-PH3 VFD 230 VAC

12/01/24 620      202412 320-57200-46500                                     *              138.60
POOL CHEM-CAL HYPO

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                7,563.25 003114
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/12/24 00471 12/05/24 3496012  202409 310-51300-31500                                     *            1,379.50

SEP GENERAL SERVICES
KUTAK ROCK LLP                                                  1,379.50 003115

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/12/24 00471 12/05/24 3496014  202409 310-51300-31500                                     *            1,500.00

SEP MONTHLY MEETING
KUTAK ROCK LLP                                                  1,500.00 003116

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/12/24 00201 12/01/24 13129562 202412 320-57200-46500                                     *            2,070.09

DEC POOL CHEMICALS
POOLSURE                                                        2,070.09 003117

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/12/24 00040 12/02/24 232448B  202412 330-57200-46600                                     *            1,889.00

DEC WATER MGT-ZONE 1 & 2
THE LAKE DOCTORS INC                                            1,889.00 003118

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/12/24 00388 11/13/24 18942    202411 330-57200-46250                                     *            1,085.00

BASE CUT 2 PINE TREES
VERDEGO LLC                                                     1,085.00 003119

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/12/24 00388 11/25/24 19067    202411 330-57200-46250                                     *              150.00

VETERANS PARK-1 PINE TREE
VERDEGO LLC                                                       150.00 003120

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/12/24 00388 11/27/24 19101    202411 330-57200-46400                                     *            2,747.00

MAINLINE BREAK
VERDEGO LLC                                                     2,747.00 003121

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/12/24 00388 11/30/24 19253    202411 330-57200-46250                                     *            5,750.00

1 GAL CONFEDERATE JASMINE
VERDEGO LLC                                                     5,750.00 003122

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/12/24 00388 11/30/24 19254    202411 330-57200-46250                                     *              200.00

CUT PINE TREE
VERDEGO LLC                                                       200.00 003123

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

BSPR BART SPRING    BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  2/01/25          PAGE   3
*** CHECK DATES 12/01/2024 - 12/31/2024 ***       BARTRAM SPRINGS - GENERAL FUND

BANK B GENERAL FUND-HANCOCK

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

12/12/24 00388 11/30/24 19255    202411 330-57200-46250                                     *              853.49
RPLC FAILED VIBURNUM

VERDEGO LLC                                                       853.49 003124
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/12/24 00388 11/30/24 19289    202411 330-57200-46250                                     *              300.00

CUT PINE DOG PARK LAKE
VERDEGO LLC                                                       300.00 003125

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/12/24 00388 11/30/24 19391    202411 330-57200-46250                                     *              800.00

2 PINE TREE BASE
VERDEGO LLC                                                       800.00 003126

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/12/24 00388 12/02/24 19186    202412 330-57200-46200                                     *           16,327.09

DEC LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE
VERDEGO LLC                                                    16,327.09 003127

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/12/24 00388 12/09/24 19394    202412 330-57200-46250                                     *              200.00

STORM CLEAN UP OF 2 TREES
VERDEGO LLC                                                       200.00 003128

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/12/24 00388 12/09/24 19395    202412 330-57200-46250                                     *            3,072.00

MAINLINE BREAK
VERDEGO LLC                                                     3,072.00 003129

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/19/24 00530 12/16/24 12162024 202412 310-51300-49000                                     *               10.00

JOEL BRIGHTON-COMM FEE
DEPARTMENT OF STATE                                                10.00 003130

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/19/24 00530 12/16/24 12162024 202412 310-51300-49000                                     *               10.00

JOSEPH LARGEN-COMM FEE
DEPARTMENT OF STATE                                                10.00 003131

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/19/24 00530 12/16/24 12162024 202412 310-51300-49000                                     *               10.00

S. MCKINNEY-COMM FEE
DEPARTMENT OF STATE                                                10.00 003132

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/19/24 00336 12/12/24 1895     202412 330-57200-46000                                     *              540.00

SERVICE CALL-ELECTRICAL
M AND M SALES-SERVICE,LLC.                                        540.00 003133

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/19/24 00518 12/10/24 192373   202411 310-51300-31100                                     *            2,548.85

NOV ENGINEERING SERVICES
MATTHEWS DESIGN GROUP LLC                                       2,548.85 003134

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/19/24 00529 12/11/24 497-2    202412 330-57200-46000                                     *            2,800.00

COM GUTTER RPR MOLDS
NK ROOFING CORPORATION                                          2,800.00 003135

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

BSPR BART SPRING    BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  2/01/25          PAGE   4
*** CHECK DATES 12/01/2024 - 12/31/2024 ***       BARTRAM SPRINGS - GENERAL FUND

BANK B GENERAL FUND-HANCOCK

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

12/19/24 00178 12/16/24 14036    202412 330-57200-46250                                     *            2,200.00
AMENITY PLAYGROUND MULCH

12/16/24 14036    202412 330-57200-46250                                     *            1,375.00
SMALLER PLAYGROUND MULCH

MULCH MASTERS, INC.                                             3,575.00 003136
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/19/24 00274 10/15/24 36428A   202410 330-57200-46000                                     *              560.00

OCT SNAKE SERVICES
QUICK CATCH                                                       560.00 003137

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/19/24 00274 12/12/24 37095    202412 330-57200-46000                                     *              185.00

DEC FIRE ANT QTRLY
QUICK CATCH                                                       185.00 003138

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/19/24 00274 12/12/24 37097    202412 330-57200-46000                                     *              170.00

DEC FIRE ANT QTRLY
QUICK CATCH                                                       170.00 003139

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/19/24 00274 12/15/24 37131    202412 330-57200-46000                                     *              560.00

DEC SNAKE SERVICE
QUICK CATCH                                                       560.00 003140

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/19/24 00528 12/10/24 12102024 202412 320-57200-49300                                     *              950.00

12/15 WINTER WONDERLAND
REBECCA WENGROW FIXEL                                             950.00 003141

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/19/24 00065 10/26/24 45310222 202410 330-57200-46000                                     *              187.00

OCT PEST CONTROL
TERMINIX                                                          187.00 003142

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK B                103,436.77

TOTAL FOR REGISTER              103,436.77

BSPR BART SPRING    BPEREGRINO























































































AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  2/01/25          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 12/01/2024 - 12/31/2024 ***       BARTRAM SPRINGS - REC FUND

BANK C REC FUND-HANCOCK

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

12/03/24 00010 11/21/24 317      202410 320-57200-12001                                     *              218.55
KIDS NIGHT OUT ATTENDANT

11/21/24 618      202411 320-57200-12001                                     *              135.00
KIDS NIGHT OUT ATTENDANT

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES,                                 353.55 000015
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/03/24 00011 12/03/24 50004    202412 300-20700-10100                                     *              181.59

REPLACE PR CK#50004
JAYLA HAMN                                                        181.59 000016

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/03/24 00012 12/03/24 500074   202412 300-20700-10100                                     *              146.29

REPLACE PR CK#50007
AISHNI VERMAN                                                     146.29 000017

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK C                    681.43

TOTAL FOR REGISTER                  681.43

BSPR BART SPRING    BPEREGRINO

























 Employee #  Employee Name             S.S.N.         Rate     P.E. Date    Check#
27  JAYLA B. HAMN             ***-**-9009     12.25    6/21/2024   050004

Reg Hr    O/T Hr             Sck Hr   Vac Hr   Hol Hr   Per Hr   Cmp Hr
 Current:   17.00       .00                .00      .00      .00      .00      .00
 Y-T-D  :   40.00       .00    Balance:    .00      .00      .00      .00      .00

Gross   Other        Bonus     Federal     FICA   Vol Ded     Net Pay
208.25       .00       .00       10.73     15.93       .00     181.59
507.25       .00       .00       30.53     38.81       .00     437.91

Voluntary Deductions

 Current:
 Y-T-D  :

 Employee #  Employee Name             S.S.N.         Rate     P.E. Date    Check#
27  JAYLA B. HAMN             ***-**-9009     12.25    6/21/2024   050004

Reg Hr    O/T Hr             Sck Hr   Vac Hr   Hol Hr   Per Hr   Cmp Hr
 Current:   17.00       .00                .00      .00      .00      .00      .00
 Y-T-D  :   40.00       .00    Balance:    .00      .00      .00      .00      .00

Gross   Other        Bonus     Federal     FICA   Vol Ded     Net Pay
208.25       .00       .00       10.73     15.93       .00     181.59
507.25       .00       .00       30.53     38.81       .00     437.91

Voluntary Deductions

 Current:
 Y-T-D  :

Check#
050004

Check Date         Check Amount
6/26/2024      *********181.59

 One Hundred Eighty-One Dollars & 59 Cents

JAYLA B. HAMN
14626 STARBUCK SPRINGS
WAY
JACKSONVILLE FL  32258-0000

BSPR BART SPRING    SHENNING  



 Employee #  Employee Name             S.S.N.         Rate     P.E. Date    Check#
33  AISHNI VERMAN             ***-**-3327     12.25    6/21/2024   050007

Reg Hr    O/T Hr             Sck Hr   Vac Hr   Hol Hr   Per Hr   Cmp Hr
 Current:   13.50       .00                .00      .00      .00      .00      .00
 Y-T-D  :   49.50       .00    Balance:    .00      .00      .00      .00      .00

Gross   Other        Bonus     Federal     FICA   Vol Ded     Net Pay
165.38       .00       .00        6.44     12.65       .00     146.29
606.38       .00       .00       43.01     46.38       .00     516.99

Voluntary Deductions

 Current:
 Y-T-D  :

 Employee #  Employee Name             S.S.N.         Rate     P.E. Date    Check#
33  AISHNI VERMAN             ***-**-3327     12.25    6/21/2024   050007

Reg Hr    O/T Hr             Sck Hr   Vac Hr   Hol Hr   Per Hr   Cmp Hr
 Current:   13.50       .00                .00      .00      .00      .00      .00
 Y-T-D  :   49.50       .00    Balance:    .00      .00      .00      .00      .00

Gross   Other        Bonus     Federal     FICA   Vol Ded     Net Pay
165.38       .00       .00        6.44     12.65       .00     146.29
606.38       .00       .00       43.01     46.38       .00     516.99

Voluntary Deductions

 Current:
 Y-T-D  :

Check#
050007

Check Date         Check Amount
6/26/2024      *********146.29

 One Hundred Forty-Six Dollars & 29 Cents

AISHNI VERMAN
6249 OLETA WAY
JACKSONVILLE FL  32258-0000

BSPR BART SPRING    SHENNING  













Account Number
8495 74 120 3774991

Billing Date
Nov 10, 2024

Services From
Nov 14, 2024 to Dec 13, 2024

Page
2 of 3









Account Number
8495 74 121 1618453

Billing Date
Nov 10, 2024

Services From
Nov 20, 2024 to Dec 19, 2024

Page
2 of 4























Account Number
8495 74 121 2680338

Billing Date
Nov 16, 2024

Services From
Nov 20, 2024 to Dec 19, 2024

Page
2 of 3

















Name & Month: Rich Whetsel/ November 2024 - Statement Closing 11/27/2024
Date: Vendor/Store etc. Amount: Code Name: Detail of Items Purchased:

10/28/24 Griffin Service $250.00 1 330 57200 46000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE Missing Receipt - Griffin Out of Business
10/30/24 Rain Deck $122.32 1 330 57200 46000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE Rain Deck Footing Base Spray Plate
10/29/24 Home Depot $217.80 1 330 57200 46000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE Silver Bullet Flex Hose 100', 13 Gallon Trash Bags 110ct (2), Pump Protector, 3/8" QC Socket, 3/8" Fitting Plug, 5/16"x40' 3700 PSI
11/8/24 Home Depot $66.90 1 330 57200 46000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 13 Gallon Trash Bags 110ct(2), Odoban Disinfectant, Brash Shut Off Coupling

11/12/24 Griffin Service $250.00 1 330 57200 46000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE Missing Receipt - Griffin Out of Business
11/14/24 Grainger $356.26 1 330 57200 46000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE Control Transformer, Fuse FNM Series, Fuse ATDR Series
11/15/24 Ferguson ENT $25.61 1 330 57200 46000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 4" Red Rubber Gasket Flange Kit
11/15/24 Ferguson ENT $63.79 1 330 57200 46000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 4" CPVC Schedule 8- Van Stone Flange
11/15/24 Grainger $303.34 1 330 57200 46000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE Control Transformer 300VA 5.28"
11/15/24 Grainger $326.09 1 330 57200 46000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE Control Transformer 300VA 5.28"
11/18/24 Home Depot $20.96 1 330 57200 46000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE NM In Use Cover 1 Gang Gray (2)
11/19/24 Grainger $59.87 1 330 57200 46000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE Fuse Class CC 4A ATDR Series, Fuse Midget 4A FNM Series
11/22/24 Walmart $299.59 1 330 57200 46000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 55" Television

TOTAL: $1,210.35

Bartram Springs Credit Card Statement Information:
Code:





























Christian Birol Nov-24
Date: Vendor/Store etc. Amount: Code: Code Name: Detail of Items Purchased:

11/1/24 Constant Cont. $95.20 1-320-57200 43700 OFFICE SUPPLIES Constant Contact monthly fee
11/4/24 Dunkin $36.98 1-320-57200 49100 MISCELLANEOUS Board Member Departure Meal
11/5/24 Court Reserve $99.00 1-320-57200 43700 OFFICE SUPPLIES Court Reserve monthly fee
11/7/24 Etsy $3.40 1-320-57200 49300 SPECIAL EVENTS Santa tickets
11/8/24 Staples $63.75 1-320-57200 49300 SPECIAL EVENTS Santa Tickets

11/19/24 Amazon $71.98 1-320-57200 49300 SPECIAL EVENTS Holiday Decor
11/19/24 Home Depot $143.43 1-320-57200 49300 SPECIAL EVENTS Holiday Decor
11/23/24 Sign up Genius $59.99 1-320-57200 43700 OFFICE SUPPLIES Sign Up Genius monthly fee
11/21/24 Hobby Lobby $275.40 1-320-57200 49300 SPECIAL EVENTS Holiday Decor
11/25/24 Amazon $99.90 1-330-57200 46000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE Filter for water fountain

TOTAL: $949.03

Bartram Springs Credit Card Statement





















Nov-24
Date: Vendor/Store Amount: Code Name: Detail of Items Purchased:

10/30/24 Amazon $109.98 1-300-13100-10101 REC FUND bookshelf for camp kids 
10/30/24 Amazon $121.54 1-330-57200-46000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE Faucet
10/31/24 Amazon $9.99 1-320-57200-43700 OFFICE SUPPLIES Desk Caledar
11/6/24 Amazon $41.55 1-320-57200-43700 OFFICE SUPPLIES Blotter, sticky notes, pens
11/6/24 Amazon $55.96 1-330-57200-46000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE Hand sanitizer
11/8/24 Amazon $45.49 1-330-57200-46000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE RETURN (dog pot bags)
11/9/24 Amazon $45.77 1-300-13100-10101 REC FUND Bubble machine KIDS NIGHT OUT

11/10/24 Walmart $85.09 1-330-57200-46000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE cleaning supplies
11/14/24 Amazon $21.99 1-330-57200-46000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE Urinal Cakes 
11/14/24 Amazon $88.89 1-330-57200-46000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE Disposable gym wipes
11/16/24 Publix $10.58 1-300-13100-10101 REC FUND Kids Night cookies
11/16/24 Balas $182.32 1-300-13100-10101 REC FUND Kids Night pizza - KIDS NIGHT OUT
11/15/24 Amazon $465.61 1-330-57200-46000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE trash bags,hand towels, wipes
11/21/24 Dollar Tree $21.50 1-320-57200-49300 SPECIAL EVENTS christmas décor
11/21/24 Hobby Lobby $25.76 1-320-57200-49300 SPECIAL EVENTS christmas décor
11/22/24 Amazon $104.28 1-330-57200-46000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE Swim pool test kit
11/26/24 Lowes $13.95 1-320-57200-49300 SPECIAL EVENTS christmas décor

TOTAL: $1,359.27

Bartram Springs CC Statement Leah Tincher


































	Agenda
	IV.	Approval of Minutes of the January 13, 2025 Meeting
	VI.	Consideration of Renewal of Agreement with Barracudas Swim Team
	VII. A.	Dobson Electric for Pool Equipment Surge Protector Installation
	C.	Vinyl Flooring in Club Suite
	D.	Rodent and Snake Deterrent 
	IX. D.	1.	Report
	2.	Program Revenue Share 
	XI. A.	Balance Sheet as of December 31, 2024 and Statement of Revenue & Expenditures for the Period Ending December 31, 2024
	B.	Assessment Receipt Schedule
	C.	Approval of Check Register



